
 

 

 
 

 
 

"The Best Waterfront City in Which to Live, Work and Play." 
 

CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH – MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: 

 
HON. MAYOR, CHAIRPERSON, AND CITY COUNCIL 

  
FROM: JONATHAN E. EVANS, MPA, MBA, ICMA-CM,CITY MANAGER 
  
SUBJECT: VOTING DELEGATE FOR THE PALM BEACH COUNTY AND 

FLORIDA LEAGUE OF CITIES 
  
DATE: JULY 7, 2021 
  
CC: GENERAL PUBLIC   

 

 

 Background:  

A request was from the Palm Beach County League of Cities on June 14, 2021 as well 
as the Florida League of Cities on June 21, 2021  for the elected board to select a voting 
delegate for the City of Riviera Beach.  

During certain meetings held by the Palm Beach County League of Cities as well as the 
Florida League of Cities an issue arises calling for a vote by the members of each entity. 

It is imperative, as a member of both organizations, for the City of Riviera Beach to be 
represented expressing the interest for its residents and business owners. 

At the April 7, 2021 City Council Meeting, the Palm Beach County League of Cities 
representative selected for the City of Riviera Beach is Councilperson Botel with 
Councilperson Miller-Anderson being the alternate. 

City Goals:  

The goal of this action is to ensure the residents and business owners of the City of 
Riviera Beach are represented when decisions are made by both entities. 

Fiscal/Budget Impact: 

There is no fiscal/budget impact. 



 

"The Best Waterfront City in Which to Live, Work And Play." 

 

Recommendation:  

The City Council select a voting delegate for the Palm Beach League of Cities and the 
Florida League of Cities. 

Attachments: 

Voting delegate form for the Palm Beach County League of Cities 

Voting delegate form for the Florida League of Cities 

 


